
M E M O R A N D U M

        Agenda Item 5(P) Supplement 

   TO:       DATE:  September 1, 2022 

 

FROM:             SUBJECT:   

     

Attached for your information and review is the Commission Auditor’s supplemental report relating 

to the Board of County Commissioners’ Agenda File Number 221541 on today’s agenda regarding the 

Ordinance granting petition of CRE-KL Antillia Owner, LLC., for establishment of a Community 

Development District generally bounded on the North by theoretical SW 355  Street, on the East by 

theoretical SW 178 Avenue, on the South by SW 360 Street, and on the West by SW 180 Avenue; 

creating and establishing Antillia  Community Development District; providing for name, powers and 

duties; providing description and boundaries; providing initial members of Board of Supervisors; 

accepting proffered declaration of restrictive covenants; providing severability, exclusion from the 

Code and an effective date. 
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Honorable Harvey Ruvin, Clerk     

Circuit and County Courts 

Honorable Chairman Jose “Pepe” Diaz  

and Members, Board of County Commissioners    

Basia Pruna, Director 

Clerk of the Board Division 
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